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(10)(2e)

(10)(2e) [ (10)(2e) I
saude.pt[IELIES) @insa.min-saude.pt]: @iss.it]
(10)(2e) (10)(2e) ivm.nl]; (10)(2e)
(10)(2e)
(10)(2e)

(10)(2e)

(GUIE @ surrey.ac.uk [IEYED) :

(10)(2e) [@EICIEIAIY| (10)(2e) .ac. (10)(2e) @sva.sell (10)(2e)
(10)(2e) (10)2e)  [@EERLIM  (10)(2e) EDBN@ucm.es];

WlEDl@visavet.ucm.es[(REDI@ visavet.ucm

Cc: (10)(2e) @sva.se@sva.se]
From: (10)(2¢)

Sent: Thur 10/15/2020 12:28:07 PM

Subject: RE: Antw: R: OHEJP PMT - PPT COVRIN 2.0 outline
Received: Thur 10/15/2020 12:29:17 PM

ear [0

To me it looks strange also to omit research on SARS-CoV2 in foods.
Perhaps there will be an opportunity in future to connect to such work.

Cheers
(10)(2¢)

From: (10)(2e) <| (10)(2e) @bfr.bund.de>

Sent: 15 October 2020 10:31
(10)(2e) @anses.fr; (10)(2e) (10)(2e) @anses.fr>;
(10)(2e) @anses.fr>; (10)(2e) (10)(2e) @bfr.bund.de>;

@insa.min-saude.pt;
(10)(2e) ( ivm.nl; (10)(2e) @rivm.nl; (10)(2e) @sciensano.be;
(10)(2e) SUEDE @ surrey.ac.uk;

IO @surrey.ac.uk; @sva.se; LWEDE @sva.se;

WEDRN @ucm.es; @visavet.ucm.es; (10)(2e) (10)(2e) @wur.nl>
(10)(2e) @sva.se
Subject: Antw: R: OHEJP PMT - PPT COVRIN 2.0 outline

thank you for the updated research plan.
Too bad the part on food was eventually removed

(10)(2a)

Best regards,

555 (10)(2e) <IIEDESl @iss.it> 15.10.2020 09:06 >>>

Dear 2

thanks a lot for sharing.

My only comment: in slide 2 it is useful to add that the project intends to build-up a OH model for preparedness and risk
assessment in regard also of future emerging threats.

Indeed, thuis is consistent witth Tasks 3.4, 4.2 and 4.3.

In my opinion, this small addition is also consistent with a general path toward long-term sustainability of OHEJP.
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Of course, provided that this addition would not unduly stress the reviewers...

Best,

pa: I ST o wur.ni>
Inviato: giovedi 15 ottobre 2020 08:14
(10)(2e) (10)(2e) @anses.fr>;

(10)(2e) @sciensano.be 4 (10)(2e) @sciensano.be>; (10)(2e) @bfr.bund.de

(10)(2e)

(10)(2e) (10)(2e) @anses.fr>;

[(ED)]

(10)(2e) (10)(2e)
(10)(2e) ) .es>: (10)(2e)

(10)(2e) (10)(2e) (10)(2e)

(10)(2e) (L @surrey.ac. uk>; QO] (10)(2e) )(2e) (10)(2e) @anses.fr>
Oggetto: OHEJP PMT - PPT COVRIN 2.0 outline

Dear all,

To follow up on yesterdays’ discussions in the PMT meeting,
Herewith please find the draft PPT about the updated outline of the COVRIN JIP proposal.

Comments/inputs welcome

also on behalf of [FEES)}

Regards

(10)(2e)

10)(2e)
10)(2e) Wageningen University

(10)(2e)
(10)(2e)
(10)(26)

The Netherlands,
(10)(2e)
(10)(2e)
(10)(2e)

(more information about (10)(2e) on (10)(2e) )

www.wageningenur.nl/en/
(follow us on: (10)(2e)

Disclaimer:
This e-mails and any attachments may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender and

@wur.ni immediately, permanently delete the message and remove it from your server. Any use, dissemination or publication of
the information (in whole or in part) is prohibited.

Wageningen University & Research is the name of the collaboration between Wageningen University (Dutch Chamber of Commerce Number
09215846) and Wageningen Research Foundation (Dutch Chamber of Commerce Number 09098104).
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-----Original Appointment--—--—-

From: [INECTCON <CCTCIN @ orses fr>

Sent: 22 September 2020 12:02

(10)(2e) ; (10)(2e) @sciensano.be;
¥2 “MZEJ WIEDR@surrey.ac.uk; (10)(2e)
(10)(2e) H (10)(2e) @insa.min-saude.pt;

(10)(2e) @sva.se; EYIEL)]
(10)(2e) (10)(2e) @rivm.nl; (OFR @sva.se; (10)(2e)

Subject: OHEJP PMT TC - 14th October 2020 - UPDATE with the meeting Agenda and supporting docs
When: 14 October 2020 16:00-18:00 (UTC+01:00) Brussels, Copenhagen, Madrid, Paris.
Where: Skype meeting

Dear All,

Conforming to the results of the poll, the next PMT TC will be held on Wednesday, the 14'" of October from 16:00 to 18:00 CEST.

Please find attached the meeting Agenda and the supporting documents

Thank you in advance for your participation, by connecting through the link below.

Join Skype Meeting

(10)(29)

Dona il tuo 5 per mille per la ricerca sanitaria
all'ISTITUTO SUPERIORE DI SANITA. Codice fiscale 80211730587

SIAMO SEMPRE CON TE. LA NOSTRA RICERCA E LA TUA SALUTE



